
From: Microsoft Outlook
To: cheryl@windowsstore.net
Subject: Undeliverable: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Ro Cher Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a Door and Window Warehouse Outlet, Inc. (Downers Grove, Illinois); Docket number: TSCA-05-2023-0004
Date: Thursday, June 13, 2024 12:17:21 PM
Attachments: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Ro Cher Enterprises Inc. dba Door and Window Warehouse Outlet Inc. (Downers Grove Illinois); Docket number TSCA-05-2023-0004.msg

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
cheryl@windowsstore.net (cheryl@windowsstore.net) <mailto:cheryl@windowsstore.net> 
Your message wasn't delivered. Despite repeated attempts to deliver your message, the recipient's email system refused to accept a connection from your email system.
Contact the recipient by some other means (by phone, for example) and ask them to tell their email admin that it appears that their email system is refusing connections from your email server. Give them the error details shown below. It's likely that the recipient's email admin is the only one who can fix this problem.
For Email Admins
No connection could be made because the target computer actively refused it. This usually results from trying to connect to a service that is inactive on the remote host - that is, one with no server application running. For more information and tips to fix this issue see this article: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?LinkId=389361

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: PH0PR09MB11456.namprd09.prod.outlook.com
Receiving server: PH0PR09MB11456.namprd09.prod.outlook.com 

cheryl@windowsstore.net
6/13/2024 5:17:17 PM - Server at PH0PR09MB11456.namprd09.prod.outlook.com returned '550 5.4.316 Message expired, connection refused(Socket error code 10061)'
6/13/2024 5:07:03 PM - Server at windowsstore.net (3.64.163.50) returned '450 4.4.316 Connection refused [Message=Socket error code 10061] [LastAttemptedServerName=windowsstore.net] [LastAttemptedIP=3.64.163.50:25] [SmtpSecurity=-2;-2] [BL0GCC02FT020.eop-gcc02.prod.protection.outlook.com 2024-06-13T17:07:16.989Z 08DC89B62EB3BCF7](Socket error code 10061)'
Original message headers:
Received: from SA1PR09MB10452.namprd09.prod.outlook.com
 (2603:10b6:806:369::14) by PH0PR09MB11456.namprd09.prod.outlook.com
 (2603:10b6:510:2c3::12) with Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2,
 cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id 15.20.7633.38; Thu, 13 Jun
 2024 15:19:06 +0000
Received: from PH0PR09MB10493.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:510:2c0::9)
 by SA1PR09MB10452.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:806:369::14) with
 Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2,
 cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id 15.20.7633.37; Thu, 13 Jun
 2024 04:17:09 +0000
ARC-Seal: i=1; a=rsa-sha256; s=arcselector9901; d=microsoft.com; cv=none;
 b=LDkhD9YcwmMkxWaS+FhpD8xPR5PKeWiQXu0yJZHRkM1drKoHQvQ9Y4eF7cEkEFF5u/Y2nxKpxqRihnmPLOFi9CkSlaSMkXj2hIttI2Rsk02lJ4v/ucTDaktLfQKGNoIeg9qO6ZsISgWNbWvV1PnNIC31tSBlZREyok1Sh+BKhv/t4ZavL64epUhA8HCAi1/Y1HxqUDmzM9NhaFZH07DWw41toyyBQY7CaTCay81Pt2dhCHk4sLjXUMwleRwuzwQt0HV64KoRAnI+fyqgfeQ8rIObIocgKj2PMfMUjnVKDLylE8jHwOw52SWTF/8VNXosGDLtCzbyT6YK2u5Sc+G9nw==
ARC-Message-Signature: i=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed; d=microsoft.com;
 s=arcselector9901;
 h=From:Date:Subject:Message-ID:Content-Type:MIME-Version:X-MS-Exchange-AntiSpam-MessageData-ChunkCount:X-MS-Exchange-AntiSpam-MessageData-0:X-MS-Exchange-AntiSpam-MessageData-1;
 bh=mG2wpivV/MUngRr3UWub6Z8ScneJocs237LzdbozYZ8=;
 b=iU1nr9YA6ARBme1gKCMODD0moJBsZ58sjmrLwbspjEksshGqmCwa4u4O5dhloXXzBVWdmJWhayjnPmvMyxFJll1mQEi9w5s0eieU0OOJV90JU+p8ciXUZ8rRj9ips1/y2MDuunstLR9Jlz7BzEhZPykEHsLry/DW0SZcGh0U4vdAUukT+w03PCm3WHyheK1L9aWxUukMD5scta8DwVkHJYKRg+ebWTDiU6gf5C0qFhCBM2UJ4/McRAtL2WaPHF5o01pkq5UlP6wlSZIsZ7BYLiG0YuOIt6Fz2EXCah45VMRbVzcVur4JiQsJ+2dNDf1OSUUEu3DhcQZamw5xMztmpw==
ARC-Authentication-Results: i=1; mx.microsoft.com 1; spf=pass
 smtp.mailfrom=epa.gov; dmarc=pass action=none header.from=epa.gov; dkim=pass
 header.d=epa.gov; arc=none
DKIM-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed; d=epa.gov; s=selector2;
 h=From:Date:Subject:Message-ID:Content-Type:MIME-Version:X-MS-Exchange-SenderADCheck;
 bh=mG2wpivV/MUngRr3UWub6Z8ScneJocs237LzdbozYZ8=;
 b=vq0GIwab1zFOlBb69ZoXWd2da/pfaBNm0LsE7dY9HJp/7Y+I105lSgwz2KIadXB/Hgxq5fCp0euM/mdEIe4EZzH8ekdOUV7a06SzK2n3ZHd9pxOasbHJcZVR3unUXHEKQtrtEQxKrczqE0mkferdM0opQ1hPR5uHWhW8Njy6TkE=
Received: from SA0PR09MB7193.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:806:ac::23)
 by PH0PR09MB10493.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:510:2c0::9) with
 Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2,
 cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id 15.20.7633.36; Wed, 12 Jun
 2024 17:08:03 +0000
Received: from SA0PR09MB7193.namprd09.prod.outlook.com
 ([fe80::7186:59f9:a67:ccb1]) by SA0PR09MB7193.namprd09.prod.outlook.com
 ([fe80::7186:59f9:a67:ccb1%4]) with mapi id 15.20.7633.037; Wed, 12 Jun 2024
 17:08:03 +0000
From: r5hearingclerk <r5hearingclerk@epa.gov>
To: "cheryl@windowsstore.net" <cheryl@windowsstore.net>,
 "mnixon@pacificlegal.org" <mnixon@pacificlegal.org>,
 "odunford@pacificlegal.org" <odunford@pacificlegal.org>, "Coyle, Ann"
 <coyle.ann@epa.gov>, "Wells, Nora (she/her/hers)" <Wells.Nora@epa.gov>,
 "Futerman, Andrew (he/him/his)" <Futerman.Andrew@epa.gov>
CC: CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>, "Todd, Michael
 (he/him/his)" <Todd.Michael@epa.gov>, "Calvo, Estrella"
 <calvo.estrella@epa.gov>, "Morris, Julie" <morris.julie@epa.gov>, R5LECAB
 <R5LECAB@epa.gov>, "Persoon, Carolyn" <persoon.carolyn@epa.gov>, "Martinez,
 Isidra" <Martinez.Isidra@epa.gov>, "Hill, Shatavia" <Hill.Shatavia@epa.gov>,
 "Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers)" <Grange.Juliane@epa.gov>
Subject: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Ro Cher
 Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a Door and Window Warehouse Outlet, Inc. (Downers
 Grove, Illinois); Docket number: TSCA-05-2023-0004
Thread-Topic: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Ro Cher
 Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a Door and Window Warehouse Outlet, Inc. (Downers
 Grove, Illinois); Docket number: TSCA-05-2023-0004
Thread-Index: Adq86dL7byK52Z9MT0qh4d/+i7OZuQ==
Disposition-Notification-To: r5hearingclerk <r5hearingclerk@epa.gov>
Return-Receipt-To: <r5hearingclerk@epa.gov>
Date: Wed, 12 Jun 2024 17:08:03 +0000
Message-ID: <SA0PR09MB7193D6D82C70D76C1D54D9AD98C02@SA0PR09MB7193.namprd09.prod.outlook.com>
Accept-Language: en-US
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS-Has-Attach: yes
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
authentication-results: dkim=none (message not signed)
 header.d=none;dmarc=none action=none header.from=epa.gov;
x-ms-exchange-messagesentrepresentingtype: 1
x-ms-publictraffictype: Email
x-ms-traffictypediagnostic:
 SA0PR09MB7193:EE_|PH0PR09MB10493:EE_|SA1PR09MB10452:EE_|PH0PR09MB11456:EE_
x-ms-office365-filtering-correlation-id: 1877627f-d9fe-4007-5f5a-08dc8b023865
x-ms-reactions: disallow
x-ms-exchange-senderadcheck: 1
x-ms-exchange-antispam-relay: 0
x-microsoft-antispam: BCL:0;ARA:13230034|1800799018|366010|38070700012;
x-microsoft-antispam-message-info: =?us-ascii?Q?0OQK62efI/SBHmXdPYmoZ/Svzk8pDlaqESjNBjV76FoQUBn5SVRp+1TMV7Ya?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?RZms3O5H0wvUvJNrDFVOjojMBbIEvl44eHPz+T98fWKS5typRbI2/HnFMwuE?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?bAg+OZU57TTy8PtSRC1ObKCKqs4g7UfJkd0X9l078kKPaERhYmpf2Ogawgc2?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?BM6UW7FSw8yjT4bHos/o/G5sgv1YQv/XKoeMcepFM5qvnks58NVMX+RWHKac?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?tlqklPtCsva9O4pPDn7MJ+QvsJyU32zzWNPNy2AWA2KNQlBj7oyQDKY5ksmX?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?aQjzsD+Tmz0d4jGww2asGpETvyRh5wFCQ9EeDERlqijxGO0wwFUjtx7af1kt?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?J8Vu2cULmIO58EsCAt1hasOmbNEinaMAGy4FnsG6o+c5ct6rKVmxigcDjaP0?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?q/mPn+g+gP8va4F0vPfm+fHW+Qgq8CDAr41U0Ix2tbnFRHMFBmnVG7bELxh5?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?U14kSzwHsDLg6k25e1jG1KVX//HnIVLP2j2Vgnh18gB+4VyWJUW6OiQ3qMV9?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?NwYfh2ctq47rphNUfMwauqRpShxYhm8GsAiStDyc0eLiltcHHRFfUIRq7hmn?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?FePznt/IXMZUF6xyigILqf1gP0ZcjR2awRQRcx3Swsg/AjN5pjGCQX+crobe?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?dI9KnIVfuKqBLlvGeruYR8uTFvhPKVIwZy3NfjjORE9AxEfAqTTZPAJ58vsx?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?ww7l4HcpJhGO6DWe4hYRvxP40dUdArCTWFA/WEuGkvgtaFbyAHPLZuICDqgT?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?LEAJmxPvWCEHfXgUwirPoOHSDQq7rEdQNmuxqDht5VqcTgjmHnDNRLkHxRNY?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?1rEAQN6uSNWTfsbhzBbXrl++NgsxBx/5j9vxea8EGyeF1j1SpAwumYeta12+?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?wpIU3Z4hiuih83qX3cTLpW3BW3jKrTsvo7I/VpDY60nKxtuxaC4GQvq6rZ4T?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?9rysN6iz8fObCigT0eS/tSH8tc9GixZ1ErLcNUDZVO0rrqg98v99SG0N2Mhc?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?vXdDaTJWtjvxKLNwsff3OnwkbqU4aGg3sK1RcQY6kRtC4EHKyQRoHrIgTFEf?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?b9y1uEL3pMzZSW0yuicjguScgofZeY9Gyn0FXVz/zMC9PCb5e6tRnvEcR0XF?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?RsdZTx30eDqV8PlspCKzL3ADC/EKIm0hUWDXQXd1lhnmdp2hZh3IvPSJ9My4?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?dmlPkNKdizR0AZK8QjoGXsf9c7oVCnn3uAu61RHyI8Oer79rXxmtlDN6tWTk?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?AMry2QzeewfVUKXkw3gsminlS/6Qwiv82SQp7zE++GVpSs5z85Zd/Sbo05yh?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?tE11RhYjtEy+diMElnPVv/Eg?=
x-forefront-antispam-report: CIP:255.255.255.255;CTRY:;LANG:en;SCL:1;SRV:;IPV:NLI;SFV:NSPM;H:SA0PR09MB7193.namprd09.prod.outlook.com;PTR:;CAT:NONE;SFS:(13230034)(1800799018)(366010)(38070700012);DIR:OUT;SFP:1102;
x-ms-exchange-antispam-messagedata-chunkcount: 1
x-ms-exchange-antispam-messagedata-0: =?us-ascii?Q?jh8+lRU1Ytqjuhs5nWsBZFG6bTI4vdy3gnuai5wrH7VX4VGqBtGJxzk6BYaO?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?zo0rmZgldc5CDHWdonk4V0wXTLbAw94PRBHzNS9NcmY4dWNJmmMyJH8hhK4I?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?bzVcSWA8H12zXEcM0JFpuSr9moNBqPBBWA5BLKxuFDVI7VCUamKoHRA8EQxz?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?30/4OZpKdZowLXMGunhRs20fYr+2NhFRNBVwrIS6D+N7XDeFm/EEqkZu9syE?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?UYvB06TEJ5GhqmXTlzL0ze48HrG4HPJXwu3aAr8TVwOfZe2MqCCnb58w4uch?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?TCNE8PhQ5DW3W5itiOrtPL9KlFDGTmgapWVD5HzXt1YG7YfVfWo9uUKVtbiZ?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?H1FdjFQ3i3WWhwcpposvLYY4vQABbkI5DfYj6Nb3W/G93don34Acc9x/igvb?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?SCZhgTl2KpW9vGgPbZ1y46yx5yrW+fpEEOSqM/hB2LEzRshCGW9ppXpy0SpT?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?pDLDl054JuHVDMcCfdRzHDxzWL2P1POEi5vZUUTYWMLNIftv/coXM9nUJq0G?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?BDFwkGX/tS8lKMYOHjeEbp46MNyBGIRYdYtcdWPcBNNfkZIxjqtVM+Eft0AS?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?Yj9PQu3cO6605DwaIsv5qb2xG7SQRufFhNXEP6j9TfQe6xOmN1sujmBk/kB5?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?rdTPNkmB5NIHGg9amoJmkl7WIwB4ScwnVDKcd2fj1XtP4FWE5QbXu6c+nJJT?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?AvHuHcLChs5NulFXd7TLn+q0tAUccXiU/WSojiLBu32w4JEllNL+m/XhNNlJ?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?ax5HIWQfY1w058rrUqFC5I9X7hA60Fhxc/+ro/CEIObEsXv/4GALAu6ZxISF?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?5YYDYSEWNf7+x/zUp+jSR7B0bjpyv34HOqDFkigr4X86rv7tIyMMO0db86rQ?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?O/38u8SEuAD4TS9bw2dQdEVMUvsqYyFerSFoUslQelvaBnAPQhsauRp63V7W?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?MlVQk6+qmfktj9z7v6FKd0C0jXDdBOBPTpFNwZ/q4B1Xrw3zAyvYDp05L+xC?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?mKl0P9DPgELjv4KyalLQiOFWvljhDJE9H6GSzqGMJig7aYYqBFfXCgGjyNPD?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?rxku+kpkqknoLCuyqiKsoDW56M8Tieejah2OBbv518i5WPRHrBst29b92o5E?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?YWTp6P8XwtIV7ClfRf3jEWxMV/3Bk9QZYMWmZWBQSSx4FrDnBaOqkQ42TGFx?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?LfW3LDpXPlY4d4tobJTU5x8NLs1VhmADQlMYJTozrfzcZ921FTnS7f787259?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?FFVx1zagBmzO6/qNHy+r9KkrGyRwrB2Ad9APCg4fKrXOhw0mphrKYWZjS0mo?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?wB2M/YxPe+fr+NtP5+qHiLU0+WG7giYO+tViBMKf/qsFnouaEplPLsG3/+pT?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?1oV6p9I+x6GGq7me7WTkXO/CtvZ8IvR7Sokp3KJqqWc2wlCru4UIJyh2QQxx?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?u6znGQ1IuN+RsWsumCaHiFpMZz5SnA9WbdEB+LERwtbAxsMQl3Jlu+gqL/PN?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?g8FzvVFtU1FUWL39XShtBybYTrjYhmYxxf03dsDznzAmqAIg3YlvMDaPMQIB?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?jdTSUiMygU4obuk1552z2THXfPP2dkyYb+aJyO+aLYRLgGeFWVO/1XnMQrr5?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?bRs73hMXNEkbDGU7joq4OlusCUwW/YkpcnHTx8POOk8baW/+Q2vkKetwEmm+?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?vzaJgg=3D=3D?=
Content-Type: multipart/mixed;
 boundary="_007_SA0PR09MB7193D6D82C70D76C1D54D9AD98C02SA0PR09MB7193namp_"
MIME-Version: 1.0
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-AuthAs: Internal
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-AuthSource: SA0PR09MB7193.namprd09.prod.outlook.com
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-Network-Message-Id: 1877627f-d9fe-4007-5f5a-08dc8b023865
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-originalarrivaltime: 12 Jun 2024 17:08:03.1578
 (UTC)
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-fromentityheader: Hosted
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-id: 88b378b3-6748-4867-acf9-76aacbeca6a7
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStamped: PH0PR09MB10493
Return-Path: r5hearingclerk@epa.gov
X-OriginatorOrg: epa.gov

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109EF7088051
mailto:cheryl@windowsstore.net
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Dear Ms. Janakus,



 



The attached Consent Agreement and Final Order, docket number TSCA-05-2023-0004, was filed today with the Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 5.  Also attached are a cover letter, Certificate of Service, and payment instructions developed
 by EPA’s Cincinnati Finance Center that are consistent with the EPA website link in the CAFO.



 



Please reply to this email to confirm receipt.



 



Thank you,



Juliane Grange



 



Juliane Grange



Regional Hearing Clerk



United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5



Planning and Administrative Staff



Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division



Phone 312-886-9868



Email
grange.juliane@epa.gov
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June 12, 2024 
 
 
VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL         
 
Ms. Cheryl Janakus 
Vice President  
Ro Cher Enterprises, Inc.  
d/b/a Door and Window Warehouse Outlet, Inc.    
1740 Ogden Avenue  
Downers Grove, Illinois  60515 
cheryl@windowstore.net  



 Consent Agreement and Final Order   
In the Matter of Ro Cher Enterprises, Inc. 
Docket No.: TSCA-05-2023-0004 



 



Dear Ms. Janakus: 



Enclosed please find a copy of a fully executed Consent Agreement and Final Order in resolution of 
the above case. This document was filed on June 12, 2024, with the Regional Hearing Clerk. 



The civil penalty in the amount of $1,500 is to be paid in the manner described in paragraphs 10 and 
11. Please be certain that the docket number is written on both the transmittal letter and on the 
check.  



Thank you for your cooperation in resolving this matter.  



Sincerely, 



 



Regional Hearing Clerk 
United States Environmental Protection Agency 
Region 5  



 



cc:  Nora Wells 



Andrew Futerman (C-14J) 
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			JULIANE GRANGE
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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGION 5 



In the Matter of: )  
) Docket No. TSCA-05-2023-0004  



RO CHER ENTERPRISES, INC. d/b/a DOOR )  
AND WINDOW WAREHOUSE OUTLET, ) 
INC.; DOOR AND WINDOW WAREHOUSE, ) Proceeding to Assess a Civil Penalty  
CO.; and/or DOOR AND WINDOW ) Under Section 16(a) of the Toxic  
SUPERSTORE ) Substances Control Act,  



)           15 U.S.C. § 2615(a) 
Downers Grove, Illinois, ) 



)
               Respondent. )



Consent Agreement and Final Order 



1. Complainant, the Director of the Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division, U.S.



Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), Region 5, brought this administrative action



seeking assessment of a civil penalty under Section 16(a) of the Toxic Substances Control



Act (TSCA), 15 U.S.C § 2615(a).



2. On April 21, 2023, EPA filed the Complaint in this action against Ro Cher



Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a Door and Window Warehouse Outlet, Inc., Door and Window



Warehouse, Co., and/or Door and Window Superstore (collectively “Respondent”).



The Complaint alleges that Respondent violated Section 16(a) of TSCA, 15 U.S.C.



§ 2615(a) and 40 C.F.R. Part 745, Subpart E while performing at least seven



renovations in Illinois. 



3. On November 22, 2023, Respondent filed an Answer to the Complaint.



Stipulations 



4. Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegations in the Complaint, solely for the purposes of



settling this matter.



5. Respondent neither admits nor denies the specific factual allegations and legal
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conclusions set forth in the Complaint, other than those specifically admitted in the 



Answer. 



6. Respondent waives any right to contest the allegations in the Complaint and its right to 



seek judicial review of this Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO and/or 



Agreement). 



7. Respondent certifies that it is complying with TSCA and 40 C.F.R. Part 745. 



8. Respondent consents to the assessment of the civil penalty as specified in this CAFO and to 



the terms of this CAFO.  



Civil Penalty 
 



9. In consideration of an analysis of the factors specified in Section 16(a) of TSCA, 15 U.S.C. 



§ 2615(a), and the facts alleged in this case, Respondent agrees to pay a civil penalty in the 



amount of one thousand and five hundred dollars ($1,500) (“Assessed Penalty”). Based on 



Respondent’s documented inability to pay claim, and in accordance with applicable laws, 



EPA conducted an analysis of Respondent’s financial information and determined that the 



Assessed Penalty is an appropriate amount to settle this action. Respondent consents to pay 



the Assessed Penalty within thirty (30) calendar days after the date the Final Order 



ratifying this Agreement is filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk (“Filing Date”). 



10. Respondent shall pay the Assessed Penalty and any interest, fees, and other charges due 



using any method, or combination of appropriate methods, as provided on the EPA 



website: https://www.epa.gov/financial/makepayment. For additional instructions see: 



https://www.epa.gov/financial/additional-instructions-making-payments-epa.  



11. When making a payment, Respondent shall: 



a. Identify every payment with Respondent’s name and the docket number of this 



Agreement, TSCA-05-2023-0004, 
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b. Concurrently with any payment or within 24 hours of any payment, Respondent 



shall serve proof of such payment to the following person(s) by email: 



Regional Hearing Clerk (E-19J) 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5 
77 West Jackson Boulevard 
Chicago, Illinois 60604 
r5hearingclerk@epa.gov 



 
Michael Todd (ECP-17J) 
Pesticides and Toxics Compliance Section 
U.S. EPA, Region 5 
77 West Jackson Boulevard 
Chicago, Illinois 60604 
todd.michael@epa.gov 
 
Nora Wells (C-14J)  
Office of Regional Counsel 
U.S. EPA, Region 5 
77 West Jackson Boulevard 
Chicago, Illinois 60604 
wells.nora@epa.gov 



 
Andrew Futerman (C-14J) 
Office of Regional Counsel 
U.S. EPA, Region 5 
77 West Jackson Boulevard 
Chicago, Illinois  60604 



            Futerman.andrew@epa.gov 
 
 and 
 
 U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
 Cincinnati Finance Center 
 Via electronic mail to: 
 CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov   



  
 “proof of payment” means, as applicable, a copy of the check, confirmation of credit 



card or debit card payment, or confirmation of wire or automated clearinghouse 



transfer, and any other information required to demonstrate that payment has been 



made according to EPA requirements, in the amount due, and identified with the 



appropriate docket number and Respondent’s name. 
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12. Interest, Charges, and Penalties on Late Payments. Pursuant to 31 U.S.C. § 3717, 31 C.F.R. § 



901.9, and 40 C.F.R. § 13.11, if Respondent fails to timely pay the full amount of the 



Assessed Penalty per this Agreement, EPA is authorized to recover, in addition to the amount 



of the unpaid Assessed Penalty, the following amounts: 



a. Interest. Interest begins to accrue from the Filing Date. If the Assessed Penalty is paid 



in full within thirty (30) days, interest accrued is waived. If the Assessed Penalty is 



not paid in full within thirty (30) days, interest will continue to accrue until any 



unpaid portion of the Assessed Penalty as well as any interest, penalties, and other 



charged are paid in full. To protect the interests of the United States the rate of 



interest is set at the IRS standard underpayment rate. Any lower rate would fail to 



provide Respondent adequate incentive for timely payment. 



b. Handling Charges. Respondent will be assessed monthly a charge to cover EPA’s 



cost of processing and handling overdue debts. If Respondent fails to pay the 



Assessed Penalty in accordance with this Agreement, EPA will assess a charge to 



cover the costs of handling any unpaid amounts for the first thirty (30) day period 



after the Filing Date. Additional handling charges will be assessed every thirty (30) 



days, or any portion thereof, until the unpaid portion of the Assessed Penalty as well 



as any accrued interest, penalties, and other charges are paid in full. 



c. Late Payment Penalty. A late payment penalty of six percent (6%) per annum, will be 



assessed monthly on all debts, including any unpaid portion of the Assessed Penalty, 



interest, penalties, and other charges, that remain delinquent more than ninety (90) 



days. Any such amounts will accrue from the Filing Date. 



13. Late Penalty Actions. In addition to the amounts described in the prior Paragraph, if 



Respondent fails to timely pay any portion of the Assessed Penalty, interest, or other 
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charges and penalties per this Agreement, EPA may take additional actions. Such 



actions EPA may take include, but are not limited to, the following: 



a. Refer the debt to a credit reporting agency or a collection agency, per 40 C.F.R 



§§ 13.13 and 13.14. 



b. Collect the debt by administrative offset (i.e., withholding of money payable by 



the United States government to, or held by the United States government for, a 



person to satisfy the debt the person owes the Unites States government), which 



included, but is not limited to, referral to the Internal Revenue Service for 



offset against income tax refunds, per 40 C.F.R. Part 13, Subparts C and H. 



c. Suspend or revoke Respondent’s licenses or other privileges, or suspend or 



disqualify Respondent from doing business with EPA or engaging in programs 



EPA sponsors or funds, per 40 C.F.R. § 13.17. 



d. Refer this matter to the United States Department of Justice for litigation and 



collection, per 40 C.F.R. § 13.17.  



14. Allocation of Payments. Pursuant to 30 C.F.R. § 901.9(f) and 40 C.F.R. § 13.11(d), a partial 



payment of debt will be applied first to outstanding handling charges, second to late penalty 



charges, third to accrued interest, and last to the principal that is the outstanding Assessed 



Penalty amount. 



15. Tax Treatment of Penalties. Penalties, interest, and other charges paid pursuant to this 



Agreement shall not be deductible for purposes of federal taxes.  



General Provisions 



16. The parties consent to service of this CAFO by e-mail at the following valid e-mail 



addresses: wells.nora@epa.gov and futerman.andrew@epa.gov (for Complainant), and 



mnixon@pacificlegal.org and odunford@pacificlegal.org (for Respondent). The parties 



waive their right to service by the methods specified in 40 C.F.R. § 22.6. 
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17. Respondent understands that the CAFO will become publicly available upon filing. 



18. Respondent’s full compliance with this CAFO shall only resolve Respondent’s liability for 



federal civil penalties for the violations alleged in the Complaint. 



19. This CAFO does not affect the rights of EPA or the United States to pursue appropriate 



injunctive or other equitable relief or criminal sanctions for any violations of law. 



20. This CAFO does not affect Respondent’s responsibility to comply with TSCA, 15 U.S.C. 



§ 2601 et seq., its implementing regulations, and other applicable federal, state, and local laws. 



21. This CAFO constitutes a “prior such violation” as that term is used in EPA’s Interim Final 



Consolidated Enforcement Response and Penalty Policy for the Pre-Renovation Education 



Rule; Renovation, Repair and Painting Rule; and Lead-Based Paint Activities Rule to 



determine Respondent’s “history of prior such violations” under Section 16(a)(2)(B) of 



TSCA, 15 U.S.C. § 2615(a)(2)(B). 



22. The terms of this CAFO bind Respondent, and its successors and assigns. 
 
23. Each person signing this agreement certifies that he or she has the authority to sign for the 



party whom he or she represents and to bind that party to its terms. 



24. Each party agrees to bear its own costs and attorney’s fees in this action. 
 
25. This CAFO constitutes the entire agreement between the parties. 



 
Effective Date 



 
26. The parties agree to the issuance of the attached proposed Final Order. Upon filing, EPA will 



transmit a copy of the filed CAFO to Respondent. This CAFO shall become effective after 



execution of the Final Order by the Regional Judicial Officer on the date of filing with the 



Regional Hearing Clerk. 
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Consent Agreement and Final Order 
In the Matter of: Ro Cher Enterprises, Inc. 



Docket No.: TSCA-05-2023-0004  



United States Environmental Protection Agency, Complainant 



Michael D. Harris 
Division Director 
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division 
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Consent Agreement and Final Order 
In the Matter of: Ro Cher Enterprises, Inc. 



Docket No.: TSCA-05-2023-0004  



Final Order 



This Consent Agreement and Final Order, as agreed to by the parties, shall become 



effective immediately upon filing with the Regional Hearing Clerk. This Final Order concludes 



this proceeding pursuant to 40 C.F.R. §§ 22.18 and 22.31. IT IS SO ORDERED. 



Ann L. Coyle 
Regional Judicial Officer 
United States Environmental Protection Agency 
Region 5 








						2024-06-12T11:38:46-0500


			ANN COYLE








						2024-06-12T08:00:03-0500


			MICHAEL HARRIS
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Consent Agreement and Final Order 
In the Matter of: Ro Cher Enterprises, Inc.  
Docket Number: TSCA-05-2023-0004  
 
 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
 
 
I certify that I served a true and correct copy of the foregoing Consent Agreement and Final 
Order, which was filed on June 12, 2024, this day in the following manner to the addressees: 
 
Copy by e-mail to    
Respondent:    Ms. Cheryl Janakus    
     Vice President  
     Ro Cher Enterprises, Inc.  



d/b/a Door and Window Warehouse Outlet, Inc.  
1740 Ogden Avenue   
Downers Grove, Illinois  60615 



     cheryl@windowsstore.net   



 
Copy by e-mail to 
Attorney for Respondent:  Molly Nixon  
     mnixon@pacificlegal.org    
 
     Oliver Dunford  
     odunford@pacificlegal.org  
Copy by e-mail to     
Attorney for Complainant:  Ms. Nora Wells  



wells.nora@epa.gov  
 
Andrew Futerman  
futerman.andrew@epa.gov  



Copy by e-mail to    
Regional Judicial Officer:  Ann Coyle 



coyle.ann@epa.gov  
 
 
 
      _____________________________________                                                                                                                                                           



Regional Hearing Clerk  
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency,  
Region 5 





mailto:cheryl@windowsstore.net


mailto:mnixon@pacificlegal.org


mailto:odunford@pacificlegal.org


mailto:lakhani.puja@epa.gov


mailto:futerman.andrew@epa.gov


mailto:coyle.ann@epa.gov





						2024-06-12T11:54:13-0500


			JULIANE GRANGE
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Accepted Payment Methods for United States Environmental Protection Agency 



Address format for standard delivery: 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
P.O. Box 979078 
St. Louis, MO 63197-9000 



Address format for signed receipt confirmation (FedEx, DHL, UPS, USPS certified, registered, 
etc): 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Government Lockbox 979078 
3180 Rider Trail S. 
Earth City, MO 63045 
 
Automated Clearinghouse payments (ACH) 
US Treasury REX/Cashlink ACH Receiver 
ABA: 051036706 
Account Number: 310006, Environmental Protection Agency 
CTX Format Transaction Code 22 – checking 
5700 Rivertech Court Riverdale, MD 20737 
 
Wire Transfers 
ABA: 021030004 
Account Number: 68010727 
SWIFT address: FRNYUS33 
33 Liberty Street New York, NY 10045 
Beneficiary: US Environmental Protection Agency 
 
Pay.gov (Credit Card, Debit Card, and bank draft) 



1. You DO NOT need a username and password or account. 
2. Enter SFO 1.1 in the form search box on the top left side of the screen.   
3. Open the form and follow the on-screen instructions. 
4. Select your type of payment from the "Type of Payment" drop down menu. 
5. Based on your selection, the corresponding line will open and no longer be shaded gray. 
6. Enter the docket number, invoice number or other corresponding information into the field. 



Any questions please contact Milton Wise (wise.milton@epa.gov). 
 
These instructions are valid until 09/30/2024.  





mailto:wise.milton@epa.gov










